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Dana Peak Edwards
Historic Preservation
Review Planner | Planning Division | City of San Jose

200 E. Santa Clara
Street, 3rd floor
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Peak, Dana <Dana.Peak@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 10:00 AM
To: Sherman, Kaitlyn <Kaitlyn.Sherman@sanjoseca.gov>; Moniz, Lori <Lori.Moniz@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: 374 W Santa Clara
 
Thank, Kaitlyn.

So who would do the HP permit adjustment? Would that be me since Juliet is no longer with the city?

I can't find the original HP permit in the files. Do you see it? 

Dana Peak Edwards
Historic Preservation
Review Planner | Planning Division | City of San Jose

200 E. Santa Clara
Street, 3rd floor
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Sherman, Kaitlyn <Kaitlyn.Sherman@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 9:54 AM
To: Peak, Dana <Dana.Peak@sanjoseca.gov>; Moniz, Lori <Lori.Moniz@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: 374 W Santa Clara
 
Good morning Dana!

There are no notes available for 20-117959. It looks like the intake was completed by Jackie on May 4th and that it was assigned to Juliet. Other than that I see
no comments in AMANDA regarding that one. 
For 19-139685 I don't see any planner assigned to the historic review and there are no comments about it. 

I can reach out to Jackie and see if she can give some insight as to who the email was forwarded to -- might have been Juliet--but as far as the building permit
goes, it is essentially on hold until the HP permit adjustment can be completed. 

Will let you know when I learn more!

best,

Kaitlyn Sherman 

Planner
City of San Jose
Development Services, 1st Floor Planning
200
East Santa Clara Street
San
Jose, Ca 95113-1905

COVID-19 PROCEDURE:
The Permit Center is closed to the public effective March 17, 2020. Permit Center staff will work remotely to process your permits and
conduct plan review in order to protect the health of customers and employees.  Please view our Remote
Procedures page for information and instructions.

From: Peak, Dana <Dana.Peak@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 3:04 PM
To: Moniz, Lori <Lori.Moniz@sanjoseca.gov>; Sherman, Kaitlyn <Kaitlyn.Sherman@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Fw: 374 W Santa Clara
 
Hi guys,
Happy Friday!

I can't seem to find any information about the original HP permit or the adjustment (see below email).

This is related to the Google project and the San Jose Waterworks building.

Do you have any information on the status of the permits they cite?

Would be so very appreciative of any information.

mailto:Dana.Peak@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
https://www.sanjoseca.gov/your-government/departments-offices/planning-building-code-enforcement/plan-submittal-plan-review-and-payments-during-covid-19
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Thank you!

Dana Peak Edwards
Historic Preservation
Review Planner | Planning Division | City of San Jose

200 E. Santa Clara
Street, 3rd floor
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Becky Urbano <BUrbano@esassoc.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 10:35 AM
To: Peak, Dana <Dana.Peak@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Karl Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>
Subject: FW: 374 W Santa Clara
 
 

 
Dana –
 
Congratulations on the new position and welcome to the Downtown West team! We are trying to wrap up a few loose ends including the status of work at the
San Jose Water Works site.
 
Can you provide an update on the permit status for the exterior modifications to 374 West Santa Clara Street noted below (Permit 2020-117959) as well as the
permit for demolition of the non-historic additions to the building (Permit
2019-139685)? We are including discussion of these permits in our Cultural
Resources chapter for the Downtown West project.
 
Regards,
 
Becky Urbano
Senior Architectural Historian
 
Please note that I am working from home during the shelter in place period and can be reached at the number below. 
 
510.393.9274 mobile
burbano@esassoc.com 
NEW! www.esassoc.com
 
From: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 2:38 PM
To: Becky Urbano <BUrbano@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: 374 W Santa Clara
 
Sorry for the delayed response.  According to the City’s permit
website, the HP permit for exterior alterations, including “replacements/openings for windows
on main property,” has been applied for but is not yet approved (status = “Pending”) – see screen shot below.  Approved permits (saved
here) include for
hazardous materials remediation and interior non-structural demolition, along with demolition of the non-historic buildings on the SJW site.
 

http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
mailto:burbano@esassoc.com
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esassoc.com%2F&data=01%7C01%7CDana.Peak%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cafe49944cac04d0fc33b08d8242e78a2%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=3FfjfzSdeH6Mr%2B3%2FdrXglHJsA%2FeySTKvMe%2Ftit3IlTc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsjpermits.org%2Fpermits%2Fgeneral%2Fgeneralfolder.asp%3Fid%3D3&data=01%7C01%7CDana.Peak%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cafe49944cac04d0fc33b08d8242e78a2%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=cumPUYuWixZWl5flAcm9b9lhrWgPqyCjwc945AwViTw%3D&reserved=0
file:////sfo-file01/PROJECTS/SFO/19xxxx/D190583.00%20-%20Confidential%20San%20Jos??%20Mixed-Use%20Project/06%20Project%20Library/Historic/SJWC/2019-20%20Building%20Permits


 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

 
Karl F. Heisler
ESA | Environmental Science Associates
Note that I am working remotely – call or text my mobile at (415) 377-5303.
550 Kearny Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA  94108-2512
phn 415.896.5900 | fax 415.896.0332
 
From: Becky Urbano <BUrbano@esassoc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 11:22 AM
To: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>
Subject: 374 W Santa Clara
 
Karl –
 
When you get a moment, can you point me toward the project info for the current work at 374 West Santa Clara? We have general info in the cultural chapter
that I need to update. Hillary said they plan to replace windows and whatnot. We have to separate that
work from the Downtown West work as thoroughly as
possible.
 
Becky Urbano
Senior Architectural Historian
 
Please note that I am working from home during the shelter in place period and can be reached at the number below. 
 
510.393.9274 mobile
burbano@esassoc.com 
NEW! www.esassoc.com
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https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esassoc.com%2F&data=01%7C01%7CDana.Peak%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cafe49944cac04d0fc33b08d8242e78a2%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=3FfjfzSdeH6Mr%2B3%2FdrXglHJsA%2FeySTKvMe%2Ftit3IlTc%3D&reserved=0



